
From:  phoenix_@mail.com

Sent time:  10/03/2020 03:02:07 PM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center emails
 

Hi Mindy.  Thanks for your quick reply.
 
The City already has a system to provide this information.  The information was already available
in the original form of attachments when emails were sent to you.   The problem continues to be
the your removal of these documents and editing communications.
 
We have already seen several instances where you receive an email with an attachment, yet the
attachment has been omitted.    When a member of the public inquires about this, the attachment
has managed to magically appear in the record.   This is the problem.   Do you understand the
difference?  Please refrain from removing the attachments from the emails you receive.
 
The City taking their time so they can go through documentation and communications so they can
decide what the public can and cannot see is a very serious issue Mindy.
These are public documents and must be made available to the public within a reasonable amount of
time.  Not after all of the public hearings.  Communications on this project go back to 2018. 
You've had more than enough time to make these documents available to the public.
My neighbors and I will be sending the City Attorney's office a letter on this issue.  After they
take no action, we will be sending this information to the FBI.
 
 
Enjoy the rest of your weekend.
 
 
Phoenix.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 at 3:36 PM
From: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
To: phoenix_@mail.com
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center emails

Hi Phoenix,
 
Thank you for your email. The City is working on making the provided email archives accessible to the public and will 
include them in the record once that process is complete.

 

Regards,
 
On Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 1:48 PM <phoenix_@mail.com> wrote:

Dear Mindy:
 
There's several emails on the website that give you links to archives of email 
communications per your request.   What is your suggestion as to how the public accesses 
the information in those links or zip files?   Can you please make these communications 
available as they are a matter of public record?
I've provided a couple examples below.
 
This one says email correspondence is attached, but there is no attachment.   This is a 
recurring issue people are running into.   Please do not remove the attachments from the 
emails you receive.
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Adminis
trative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200221%
201724%20C.%20Bullock%20HC.pdf
 
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Adminis
trative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200922%
201739%20C.%20Bullock%20HC%20Supplemental.pdf

mailto:phoenix_@mail.com
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This one has a link but does not work or provide the files.
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Adminis
trative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200402%
201516%20M.%20Nguyen%20HCP%20Correspondence%20Follow-Up%20Request.pdf
 
 
 
Thanks in advance.
 
Phoenix.
 
 
 
 

 
 
--
 

Mindy Nguyen

Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674
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